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Sara Glinatsis 
Sunrise Mining, LLC 
P.O. Box 2134 
Monument, CO 80132 
 

 

 

RE:    May Day Idaho Mine Complex, File No. M-1981-185 , Technical Revision (TR-09) Application 
Adequacy Review  

Dear Mrs. Glinatsis: 

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) is in the process of reviewing the above 
referenced application in order to ensure that it adequately satisfies the requirements of the Colorado 
Mined Land Reclamation Act (Act) and the associated Mineral Rules and Regulations of the Colorado 
Mined Land Reclamation Board for Hard Rock, Metal, and Designated Mining Operations (Rules).  During 
review of the material submitted, the Division determined that the following issue(s) of concern shall be 
adequately addressed before the application can be considered for approval. 

1. In the “Introduction” section of the Technical Revision it is stated that the removal action was 
discussed with the US Army Corps of Engineers (USCOE), La Plata County and the Division.  
Documentation was included from the USACOE however none was included to demonstrate 
compliance with La Plata County.  Please provide written documentation of approval from La 
Plata County authorizing the work proposed under this Technical Revision.   

2. In the “River Crossing” section of the Technical Revision it is stated that fallen logs across the 
access road to the crossing will be removed and stored in existing log piles within the permit 
area.  Please commit to replacing the downed tree to its current location to serve as a deterrent 
to the future use of the low water crossing.  Please also note that, if approved, this Technical 
Revision will authorize the one time use of the low water crossing and under no circumstances 
shall this be interpreted as authorization for its continued use.     

 

Please submit your response(s) to the above listed issue(s) by Wednesday, October 30, 2019 in order to 
allow the Division sufficient time for review.  If more time is required to address the above listed issues 
please submit a Decision Date Extension request, in writing, to the Division prior to the Technical 
Revision Decision Date of Monday November 4, 2019.  If no response is received by the Decision Date 
your Technical Revision may be denied.   
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The Division will continue to review your application and will contact you if additional information is 
needed.  If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me at the 
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Lucas West 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
 
Cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Ec: Sara Glinatsis, Sunrise Mining LLC. 
 George Robinson, Wildcat Mining Corporation 

 
 


